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BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE FOR INFRASTRUCTURE (BAC-1)

BIDDING FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF
BONIFACIO SOUTH MAIN BOULEVARD PROJECT

BID BULLETIN NO. 8
This Bid Bulletin clarifies queries received through email from prospective bidders as of 24

October 2018, and other matters relative to the Bidding for the Construction of
Bonifacio South Main Boulevard Project.

1. Queries/Questions by Prospective Bidders

Issues Raised

Clarifications

1. Whether the interested bidders can
be provided with the CAD File of
Topo-Sheet.

Interested bidders may download the CAD File
of Topo-Sheet from BCDA Website using this
URL: s://beda.gov.ph /bids /bonifacio-
outh-main-boulevard-design-and-build.

2. Whether BCDA will provide the

prospective  bidders with the
following requested
information/data:

a. Tapping points for the

Stormwater Drainage Line.

b. Tapping points for the Sewer
Drainage Line;

c. Tapping points for the Water

Line (Potable and Non-
potable);

d. Tapping points for the
Underground Utilities

(Electrical and Auxiliary)

The requested information/data should be part
of the deliverables of the designer.

3. Whether it is the winning bidder’s
responsibility to prepare
Environmental Impact Study (EIS)
and apply the ECC for the project?

Yes, the winning bidder is the one responsible
to prepare the EIS and apply for the ECC for the
project.

4. Whether the winning bidder will be
required to do the parcellary survey
and prepare the parcellary plan for
the project?

Yes, the winning bidder is required to prepare
the Parcellary Plan for the project.
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5. Whether the Resettlement Action | The relocation/resettlement of the affected

Plan is the responsibility of BCDA or | properties is the responsibility of BCDA.
the winning bidder?

6. Whether the design of Sewer | No, the design of STP is not included in the
Treatment Plant (STP) for the | scope of works of the winning bidder but the

proposed Bonifacio South Properties | winning bidder is required to study the tapping
is included in the scope of works of | points,

the winning bidder?

7. Whether another site inspection can | The schedule for site inspection for all
be scheduled for the NAMRIA | segments, as coordinated with all the
Segment? interested bidders, shall only be once.

2. Reminders and Other Clarifications from BAC-1

a. The deadline for the submission of Eligibility/Technical Documents and
Financial Proposals for the Bidding for the Construction of Bonifacio South Main
Boulevard is on November 9, 2018 at 12:00 Noon at the BCDA Central Receiving
and Releasing Area (CRRA) located at the 2nd Floor, Bonifacio Technology Center,
31st St. cor. 2nd Avenue Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City. Late bids or those
submitted after 12:00 Noon of November 9, 2018 shall not be accepted.

b. The Opening of the Eligibility/Technical Documents for the Bidding for the
Construction of Bonifacio South Main Boulevard is on November 9, 2018 at 1:00
PM at the BCDA Corporate Center, 2nd Floor, Bonifacio Technology Center, 31st St.
cor. 2nd Avenue Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City.

c. The Opening of Financial Proposals for the Bidding for the Construction of
Bonifacio South Main Boulevard is on November 16, 2018 at 1:00 PM at BCDA

Corporate Center, 2nd Floor, Bonifacio Technology Center, 31st St. cor. 2nd Avenue
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City.

d. Interested Bidders may download the CAD files of Detailed Topographic Survey Plan
from BCDA Website at https://bcda.gov.ph/bids/bonifacio-south-main-boulevard-
design-and-build.

All provisions, conditions and statements in the bidding documents inconsistent with this
Bid Bulletin are either modified or rendered ineffective, as the case may be.

Issued on 26 day October 2018.

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE FOR INFRASTRUCTURE (BAC-I)

Cikov Cou. 4.
AILEEN ANUNCIACIQK R. ZOSA
Chairperson

Bid Bulletin No. 8 - Construction of Bonifacio South Main Boulevard Page 2 0f 2
October / Version 1

P.O. Box 42, Taguig Post Office
Taguig City, Philippines

BCDA Corporate Center
2/F Bonifacio Technology Center |

3lst St. cor. 2nd Ave. Bonifacio Global City, m%.f, .
CERTIFIED

Tel. +632 575 1700 - Telefax: +632 816 0996 Taguig City 1634 Philippines
STiesess

Website: www.bcdagov.ph

Scanned with CamScanner



